→ LISA BREECE LINKE →

CDC, BT, ADA ADVOCATE

CONTACT



(858)260-8458



Lisa@pasfamilyadvocacy.com



https://pasfamilyadvocacy.com

PROFILE

Organized and detail oriented professional successful at providing the structure in any environment to flourish and achieve success. I am equipped with the positive attitude and extensive experience ranging in business management, Child & Family Advocacy, and Legal Training. I am confident and capable learning and teaching new skills in a selfcontained resource environment. I am highly experienced at implementing and comprehending new technologies

SKILLS

- COMMUNICATION
- **SELF-EXPRESSION** LEADERSHIP PROGRAM: LANDMARK EDUCATION
- **COMMUNICATION SEMINAR:** LANDMARK EDUCATION
- **PSI SEMINAR**
- LEGAL TRAINING FOR A NEW WAY OF LIFE ORGANIZATION
- **SKILLS**
- REGISTERED BEHAVIOR TECHNICIAN CERTIFICATION, 2015
- OWNED AND OPERATED INDEPENDENTLY OWNED FRANCHISE FOR TEN YEARS.

EXPERIENCE

PAS Family Advocacy Operations Director / PAS Consultant (Parental Alienation Syndrome) 08/2019 - Present

- Advocates on behalf the family or child to create, provide, and coordinate services and activities with families and communities that foster strength, healthy living, and overall well-being.
- Provide support in a case management style and act as a liaison between families, staff, the community, and other family-related services.
- Collaborate with other legal professionals for Nationwide advocacy and empowerment for the family as a unit.
- Advocates on behalf of the family when faced with unethical legal issues that may arise in a high conflict custody dispute and resolution or ethical legal policies according to the United States Constitution.
- Research Case Law regarding any current case relevant to client.

United Parents for Children & United Parents for Children News Public Relations, Family Court Field Reporter 03/2019 - Present

- Advocates and works with and represents the interests of the child during legal proceedings such as family disputes, welfare proceedings or abuse
- Collaborate and work within the legal and welfare systems and in conjunction with local Departments of Child and Family Services or child welfare organizations to provide a voice for parents and or children in proceedings they are ill equipped to handle alone.
- Attend trials and any court proceedings that require field reporting to ensure proper ethical protocol and procedures within the Family Court.

- PROFICIENT IN MICROSOFT
 OFFICE, WORD, POWER
 POINT, OUTLOOK, EXCEL
- FIRST AID AND CPR
 CERTIFIED
- C SET, 06/2015-CURRENT
- PROFICIENT IN POLARIS
 OFFICE & QUICKBOOKS
- SAFE POSITIVE APPROACHES
 (S.P.A 08/2013 CURRENT
- PROFICIENT: MAC & WINDOWS
- PRO-ACT CERTIFIED
- COMPLETED LEGAL
 TRAINING TO EXPUNGE
 RECORDS: A NEW WAY OF
 LIFE, LOS ANGELES

EDUCATION

UNIVERISTY OF PHOENIX
Bachelor of Science
Human Services
2006

Registered Behavior Therapist Credential retained in 2015

NATIONAL UNIVERSITY
Master's Degree
Criminal Justice
Anticipated: 01/2022

Registered Behavior Technician / Senior Therapist Proof Positive A.B.A Therapies – Santa Ana, CA 05/2015 to 06/2017 ·

- Worked directly with children on the Autism Spectrum to teach appropriate verbal skills, adaptive skills, modified behaviors, and social skills while utilizing the family to achieve a family focused approach in ensuring the dynamic of all collaborators involved.
- Developed individualized treatment plans designed specifically for the child while providing parent education. Maintained instruction under the supervision of a Board-Certified Behavior Analyst as a Senior Therapist, all while learning career approaches and experiences.
- Interacted with clinical team of professionals and families to ensure client progression, while following policies and procedures to adhere to all ethical guidelines.

Registered Behavior Therapist Autism Outreach Southern California -San Diego, CA 01/2014 to 02/2017 \cdot

- Observed and monitored client behavior and responses to treatment while conducted therapeutic individual and family therapy sessions while developing and implemented treatment plans and modified when needed
- Directed family-centered strengths and based culturally competent and individualized intakes and assessments.
- Provided comprehensive case management services including creating treatment plans and connecting clients and families to appropriate resources.
 Connected clients with community service and resource agencies.
- Recorded client information on special flow sheets accurately indicating targeting behavior modification.

Don Beury Law, Legal Secretary – San Diego, CA 03/2018 to 01/2019

- Serve as the legal secretary for Don Beury Law, assisting attorney with case research and administrative tasks.
- Coordinate meetings between clients and clinic staff.
- Process invoices and check requests.
- Assist with research online and using legal library materials.

Registered Behavior Therapist

Autism Outreach Southern California -San Diego, CA 01/2014 to 02/2017

- Observed and monitored client behavior and responses to treatment while conducted therapeutic individual and family therapy sessions while developing and implemented treatment plans and modified when needed
- Directed family-centered strengths and based culturally competent and individualized intakes and assessments.
- Provided comprehensive case management services including creating treatment plans and connecting clients and families to appropriate resources.
- Connected clients with community service and resource agencies. Recorded client information on special flow sheets accurately indicating targeting behavior modification.

Owner, Operations Manager, Program Director

Compu-Child, San Diego 11/2004 to 10/2013

- Responsible for ensuring organizational effectiveness by providing leadership with the intent to improve the company's performance and adhering to both business and interpersonal practices.
- Managed and created quality assurance programs and monitored existing processes while analyzing the effectiveness of the franchise to create strategies to improve productivity and efficiency.